Lameco Butler

Brown Deer, WI

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/Lameco-Butler/0cd0e6098d61a207

Dedicated and patient-focused Registered Nurse with proven strengths in acute patient care, staff development, and

family advocacy.

Exceptional capacity to multi-task: manage numerous, often competing priorities with ease and foster the provision of superior patient care.

Administrative and referral experience including admissions, assessment, treatment, referral, and edu-

cation for a wide range of patients.

Demonstrated ability to forge, lead, and motivate outstanding healthcare teams that provide topquality

patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Milwaukee County Behavioral Health Division - Wauwatosa, WI December 2017 to Present

Staff RN :All duties performed within RN scope of Practice to include Admissions, RN assessments, administering medications, Supervision of CNAs, and Group Facilitation.

RN Short

Maxim Health Care Services - Wauwatosa, WI December 2016 to Present

term and Long term assignments as needed in various facilities located in the Milwaukee, Wi. area

Auditing and Compliant Assurance, RN

AFFILIATED HOME HEALTH CARE - Milwaukee, WI 2011 to February 2020

Completed assessment documents and Care plan, audited client charts within DHS 105-107 Guidelines.

Referrals, T-19 Billing, Administered TB skin test.

AURORA PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL

Registered Nurse

ACCESSIBLE HOME CARE - Milwaukee, WI January 2016 to December 2016

Job descriptions: Admissions Supervisory visits every 50-60 days, impromptu visits, participation with employee interview during initial hiring process, new hire orientation training, and inservice training.

Registered Nurse

LIFE CARE PERSONAL CARE AGENCY - Milwaukee, WI December 2013 to December 2015

visits every 50-60 days, monitored PCW to ensure that delegated nursing task are carried out appropriately, determined PCW's need for ongoing training, scheduled and impromptu supervisory visits, new hire orientation and inservice training.

Registered Nurse

TAL PSYCH UNIT
May 2009 to November 2009

Medication management for psychiatric patients, behavior modifications, assessing behavior changes, provided treatments for patients with substance abuse issues.

Registered Nurse

PHOENIX CARE SYSTEMS - Milwaukee, WI December 2005 to January 2009

documentation, case management, medication management, Staffing and assessments

Staff Nurse, Long Term Respiratory Unit

COLUMBIA ST. MARY' S - Milwaukee, WI April 2003 to December 2005

HOSPICE RN

Administered medications, provided documentation, supervised C.N.A's, vent troubleshooting, airway manage- ment of vent patients, worked with IV's, completed dressing changes and tube feedings. Provided care, monitor health conditions, administered medications used medical equipment, advise patients and their families on current prognoses.

VA, MILWAUKEE, WI

Registered Nurse

PSYCH UNIT

April 2001 to April 2003

Medication management for psychiatric patients, behavior modifications, assessing behavior changes, provided treatments for patients with substance abuse issues.

Registered Nurse

SINAI SAMARITAN - Milwaukee, WI August 2001 to August 2002

Treated vent patients, CVA victims, post-surgery pa-tients.

Registered Nurse

DETOX UNIT - Milwaukee, WI 1998 to 2001

Medication management for psychiatric patients, with various mental illnesses. Monitored behavioral changes and symptoms of withdrawal for clients re: history of substance abuse.

Registered Nurse

FORWARD July 2014

Job descriptions: Administered medications provided documentation, supervised CNA Vent trouble shooting and airway management.

Education

Associates Degree in Nursing

MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE - Milwaukee, WI 1994

Skills

 Dedicated and patient-focused Registered Nurse with proven strengths in acute patient care, staff development, and family advocacy.

Exceptional capacity to multi-task: manage numerous, often competing priorities with ease and foster the provision of superior patient care. Administrative and referral experience including admissions, assessment, treatment, referral, and edu- cation for a wide range of patients. Demonstrated ability to forge, lead, and motivate outstanding healthcare teams that provide top-quality patient care.

- Medication Administration
- · Tube Feeding
- Nursing
- Case Management

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN), State of Wisconsin